TIW/JIH.

19th October,1949.

The Director of Education
P.0.Box 380.
glIMKAI-TOQg.

Dear Sir,
ffftwpftipa Sarypy.;, faMwtit

Thank you for your letter Ho.30/7187 of the 11th October
1 an at present receiving replies from the Hative Comnla”ioners in
Zululand giving most of the information for which | asked in ray
letter of the 16th September. Z have also received considerable
information from Mr.Titlestad of Bshowe regarding the schools
which fall In hie circuit.

Tourn faithfully,

T.J.van Wyk.
ig.m .Pimrsn*



FJvW/REB

Jh. S»tlve Comz'tBsloner, 19°* Ootob*r — 1949-
Mahlabatimi,
UL.T A],.

Dear Sir,
Blstrtct Herort.

i i ~ wish to thank you most sincerely for
your Ietter No. 2/16/5 of the 12th October, 1949. We are indeed

molt 01* th r utle Whlch ou took In making this
moat vaeiuable ‘-n’}ormatlon ava?la{:bp y g

Tours faithfully,

J.J. van Wyk —
ASSIS AFP TO THE DIRECTOR.



21st October, 1949.

The Native ComraloBloner,
NKANDHLA,
NATAL.

Dear Sir,

I thank you ever »o such for your letter No. 2/16/5
of the 15th October, 1979. The trouble which you took to furnish
me T'lth the required information is deeply appreciated.

Your District Surgeon’s last annual report to which you

referred in paragraph D.5. of your letter vac not attached and I
should be most grateful to have it.

Your8 faithfully,

F. J. van Wyk,
ASSISTANT TO THE DIRECTOR.



CLLetoe in u antwoord
e verwys na

reply plea-ce quote UNIE VAN UNION OF
No. 2/17/8/3 SUID-AFRIKA. SOUTH AFRICA.

KANTOOR VAN DIE—OFFICE OF THE

Native Commissioner,
Hlabisa, P, 0*Mtubatuba.

25th October, 1949.
Assistant to the Director,

The S.A.Institute of Race Relations,
19 Stiemens Street,

Braamfontein,

JOHANNESBURG.

Sir,

I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your
letter of the 12th ultimo and regret the delay in replying.
The information you desire will entail a good deal of research

and it will be some little time before I am in a position to
reply.

In order not to delay matters unnecessarily
it IS suggested that in the meantime the
quire in regard to item
Schools, Eshowe.

longer,
information you re-
”C” be obtained from the Inspector of

Yours obediently,

FCNH/RS

jib W=l



28th October, 1979«

The Native Commissioner,
HLABISA,
P.O. MnTUBATUBA.

Dear 91r,

Thank you very muoh for your letter
No. 2/17/8/3 of the 25th Ootober. We appre-
ciate your willingness to let us have the infor—
mation we asked for In my “etter of the 12th
September especially as we know th?tt you have
a heavy volume of vork to deal with. As ve
are hoping to obtain all the information under
Itpm "C" from the Natal Educational Department,
I shall be glad If yftu will delete the item
from my original letter, | would bn glad, though,
If you could give me ah estimate of the number
of Native children of school—-going age not
attending pchoole as the Educational authorities

do not seem to be In a position to furnish this
information.

Yourr faithfully,

F.J. van Wyk,
A—.ildIAg;X TU THS DIRgglOB.
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